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have to deposit Rs. 1,00,000.00 (Rupees onc lakh)
to deposit@ Rs. 5,000.00 (Rs.

through Bank Draft on any

() You will
fee. Further you are requested
affiliation fee to the university

stitution will have to complete two hundred working

(k) The in
2009-2010 session.

academic calendar for
This is for your information and taking necessary action.
With thanks,

Enclo: Copy of recommendation of Inspection Team.

L anlK ¥ Lokl

President
Ashramik Educational 8
PS. Karimpur, Dist.

. Welfare Society
Kawpo Nadia

PO.+

immediately as one time affiliation i
five thousand) per subject as subject g
Nationalized Bank payable at Kalyani. g

days with in university preseribed

Yours faithfully,
Mp) e
solul™y
( Utpal Bhattacharyya)

Registrar \, ~
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